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 Talbot Street  Erindale 

Origin of present name 
Unknown. 

Probably named after the Talbot motor car which was named after Lord Shrewsbury Talbot.  

These cars were famous for long endurance trials including the Adelaide to Darwin record in 1908. 

Other streets in the vicinity with names associated with motor cars are Crossley Street and 

Vauxhall Street. 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

 

Tamarack Avenue  Linden Park 

Origin of present name 
Unknown. 

Tamarack is the name of a tree.  Possibly there used to be some in the area. 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

 

Taminga Avenue  Glenunga 

Earlier name(s) if different from present name 
Eringa Avenue. 

Origin of earlier name 
Origin of present name 

Unknown. 

Probably based on an Aboriginal word taminga meaning white gum tree.  Other streets in 

the vicinity with names associated with Aboriginal words are Allinga Avenue, Eringa Avenue and 

Myola Avenue. 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

Cooper, H. M., Australian Aboriginal Words, p. 31. 

 

Taylor Terrace  Rosslyn Park 

Origin of present name 
Named after William Taylor. 

William Taylor a draper was a member of a syndicate that bought the land from T. F. 

Hyland in 1877 and subdivided in 1878. The land in this section had previously been a paddock 

belonging to Dr Penfold.   

Other syndicate members were James Gartrell merchant, Thomas Gordon accountant who 

had the nearby Gordon Terrace named after him, Alexander McGeorge draper and David Tweedy 

land agent. 

(See Penfold Road, Rosslyn Park for further information about Dr Penfold.) 

Year in which street acquired present name  c. 1878? 

Sources of information 
Warburton, Elizabeth, The Paddocks Beneath, p. 229. 
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Teringie Heights  Skye 

Origin of present name 
Unknown. 

Possibly  Aboriginal as a variation of terenga meaning ‘lagoon’ or ‘billabong’. 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

Cooper, H. M., Australian Aboriginal Words, South Australia Museum. 

 

Theile Grove  Kensington Park 

Origin of present name 
Named after Colin Theile. 

Colin Theile is a well known South Australia author and TV writer, especially known for his 

story Storm Boy. 

The street was formed when the area which had previously been the Norwood Girls High 

School and then a TAFE College was subdivided. 

Year in which street acquired present name  1992 

Sources of information 
Peter Richardson, Burnside Council Engineering Dept. 

 

Tennyson Drive  Beaumont 

Origin of present name 
Probably named after either: 

 Alfred Lord Tennyson (1809-1892), 1st Baron, English poet and Poet Laureate (1850-1892), 

or 

 his son Lord Tennyson, 2nd Baron and Governor of South Australia (1899-1902). 

The road was established when the Bellevue estate was subdivided in 1924.   

A nearby resident Edward Cleland, who was brought up in Gleeville on the north west part of 

Dashwood Road, had literary interests and together with an Adelaide poet G.H. Crossin brought out 

two volumes of the periodical The Knightsbridge Papers in 1889.  This interest may have prompted 

the naming of the road. 

Other streets in the vicinity with names associated with authors’ names are Burns Avenue 

(Hazelwood Park), Dryden Avenue (Hazelwood Park), (possibly) Gordon Place (Beaumont), 

Milton Avenue (Beaumont, and Ruskin Place (Hazelwood Park). 

Year in which street acquired present name  1924 

Sources of information 
Warburton, Elizabeth, The Paddocks Beneath, p. 156. 
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The Common  Beaumont 

Earlier name(s) if different from present name 
West Circus and East Circus. 

Origin of earlier name 
The newspaper The Register used these names for portions of the ring road in 1848. 

The original plan was for The Common to have rounded ends but this did not eventuate. 

Origin of present name 
Named The Common  by Sir Samuel Davenport who was trying to recreate the concept of an 

English village with common land for use by the local residents.   

Sir Samuel was the owner of the Beaumont Section 269 which stretched between Devereux Road, 

Cooper Place, Glynburn Road and Dashwood Road, except for the south west corner Gleeville.  He 

subdivided it into 38 allotments in about 1848 with the common as an open space in the middle to 

provide an area of open space for the good of the people.   

The word Beaumont roughly translates from the French for ‘beautiful mount’. 

(For further information about the vicinity see the roads named above.) 

Year in which street acquired present name  1848 

Sources of information 
Cockburn, Rodney, What’s in a Name, p. 150. 

Warburton, Elizabeth, The Paddocks Beneath, p. 21. 

 

The Grove   Dulwich 

Origin of present name 
Unknown.  

Possibly there was a grove of trees in this location before subdivision. 

(For further information about Dulwich see Dulwich Avenue.) 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

 

The Parkway  Hazelwood Park, Leabrook 

Earlier name(s) if different from present name 
Third Street. 

Origin of earlier name 
The third street to the west of Burnside Road (now Glynburn Road) in the original 

subdivision of Knightsbridge. 

Origin of present name 
When Hazelwood Park became a public park the road leading from the nearest tram stop on 

Rochester Street to the park was renamed The Parkway. 

(For further information about the Hazelwood area, see Hazelwood Avenue, Hazelwood 

Park.)  

Year in which street acquired present name  About 1920 

Sources of information 
John Clark. 
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The Parade  Auldana, Beulah Park, Kensington Gardens,   

   Kensington Park, Magill, Rosslyn Park 

Earlier name(s) if different from present name 
 In Beulah Park.  East Parade 

 In Kensington Gardens North Terrace 

 In Kensington Park  Halton Terrace 

In Magill   Parade Avenue to the west of Penfold Road. 

Auldana Road to the east of Penfold Road. 

Origin of earlier name 
 In Kensington Gardens The four roads surrounding the Kensington Gardens Reserve 

were originally named North, South, East and West Terraces.  

The earlier names appeared on a sales brochure in 1924. 

In Kensington Park   Named after the Halton Brook estate to which the road led. 

Halton Brook was a 20 acre estate on the south east corner of Section 301, now bounded by 

The Parade on the south and Glynburn Road on the east.  An eight room house built before 1845 for 

Charles Fenn, solicitor, was later extended to sixteen rooms by Thomas Waterhouse and later sold 

to John Kaines, wine merchant. 

In Magill   The earlier names appeared on a sales brochure in 1924. 

Origin of present name 
Unknown.  

Possibly named by Samuel Reeves who laid out Norwood where the name was first used. 

Norwood was named after the south London suburb of the same name. 

Although the name The Parade is now used for the full road length from Auldana to 

Fullarton Road, this was not originally the case.  The road had a number of different names along its 

length, but they were changed to the single name to provide consistency. 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

Cockburn, Rodney, What’s in a Name, p. 162. 

 Warburton, Elizabeth, The Paddocks Beneath, pp. 215, 248,249 

 

Thirkell Avenue  Beaumont 

Origin of present name 
Unknown. 

Probably named after J. D. Thirkell and/or his brother.  The Thirkell brothers from 

Dhurringile Estate, Victoria, agriculturalists, purchased four and a half acres of the Sunnyside estate 

in 1922.  They then planned the subdivision and allotments in Sunnyside East, Glen Osmond were 

advertised in The Mail 7th June 1924. 

Year in which street acquired present name  1922 

Sources of information 
Burnside Library, Local History Collection. 
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Thomas Place  Rose Park 

Origin of present name 
Unknown. 

Possibly named after early settler Robert Thomas who arrived in South Australia in 1836. 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

Colman, D. (ed), The First Hundred Years, p. 63. 

 

Thornbury Street  Beulah Park 

Origin of present name 
Unknown. 

Possibly named after the town of Thornbury near Bristol in England. 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

 

Thornton Street  Dulwich 

Origin of present name 
Unknown. 

Probably a family name of an early land holder in this area, or one of the villages of this 

name in England. 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

Lane, Peter, from information in the Burnside Library Local History Collection. 

 

Thorpe Road  Burnside 

Origin of present name 
Probably named after the Thorpe family of Burnside. 

Between 1875 and 1907 Thomas and Kezia Thorpe and their family lived further down the hill than 

Thorpe Road.  Their land comprised two blocks which were west of Glynburn Road and totalling 

nine acres stretching between Greenhill Road and High Street.   

They ran a general store that was convenient for providing supplies and refreshments to the 

market gardeners travelling back to their homes in the hills.  The land was also used to provide their 

own market gardening supplies, fruit trees, dairy cattle and cereal crops. 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

Burnside Historical Society Newsletter, vol. 5 no. 1 Mar. 1985. 
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Tobruk Avenue  Kensington Park 

Earlier name(s) if different from present name 
Henry Street, as shown in a land auction notice of 1924. 

Origin of earlier name 
Probably named after Henry Dunstan who lived in this vicinity. 

(See Dunstan Street, Kensington Park.)  

Origin of present name 
Renamed in about 1943 in honour of the gallant defence of Tobruk by the Australian army 

in 1941 during World War II. 

Year in which street acquired present name  1945 

Sources of information 
South Australian Directory, 1935, 1944, 1945. 

Burnside Library, Local History Collection (Land Auction Notice, 21 June 1924). 

Encyclopaedia of Military History, p. 1072. 

 

Toolaby Avenue  Beaumont 

Origin of present name 
Unknown. 

Possibly an Aboriginal word connected with water but not listed directly in Aboriginal word 

books.  Toolaburra is ‘the last of the water’. 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

Reed, A. W., Aboriginal words and place names, p. 274. 

 

Toowong Avenue  Kensington Park 

Origin of present name 
Unknown. 

Probably an Aboriginal word.  Could be a variation of towong the ‘note of the cockatoo’. 

Other streets in the vicinity with names associated with Aboriginal words are Corinda 

Avenue and Yeronga Avenue. 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

Reed, A. W., Aboriginal words and place names, p. 221. 
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Torrens Avenue  Erindale 

Origin of present name 
Named after Torrens Ward. 

Torrens Ward, solicitor, was owner of the nearby house and estate Undelcarra from 1911 to 

1919.  The estate stretched north from Second Creek, between Lockwood Road and Hallett Road up 

to approximately where Statenborough Street is now located.  Final subdivision was in 1969 but the 

house still stands in Undelcarra Road.. 

(For further details of Undelcarra see Debney Drive, Newland Road and Undelcarra Road, 

all in Burnside.) 

Year in which street acquired present name  1969? 

Sources of information 
Colman, D. (ed), The First Hundred Years, p. 68. 

Warburton, Elizabeth, The Paddocks Beneath, p. 12. 

 

Torrens Street  Linden Park 

Earlier name(s) if different from present name 
Seymour Street, Jutland Street. 

Origin of earlier name 
Jutland was a famous naval battle of the First World War. 

Origin of present name 
Unknown. 

Probably named after either: 

 Colonel Robert Torrens (1784-1864), Chairman of the South Australian Colonisation 

Commissioners and the first to give practical operation to the principle of selling colonial land 

and employing the proceeds towards the fares of voluntary emigrants to the colony, or 

 his son Sir R. R. Torrens, author of the Real Property Act. 

Year in which street acquired present name  c. 1922 

Sources of information 
Cockburn, Rodney, What’s in a Name, p. 220. 

Warburton, Elizabeth, The Paddocks Beneath, p. 141. 

 

Traminer Way  Auldana 

Origin of present name 
Named after a type of Riesling grape. 

This land was originally vineyards belonging to the Auldana Winery until they were 

subdivided.  Other streets in the vicinity with names associated with wines are Hermitage Road, 

Sylvaner Avenue and Verdelho Court. 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

Evans, L., Pocket Guide to Australian Wines, p. 53. 
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Travers Drive  Beaumont 

Origin of present name 
Named after Travers Tregenza. 

Travers Tregenza lived in Beaumont for many years and served on the Burnside Council as 

Councillor, Alderman and Acting Mayor. 

(See also Tregenza Close, Beaumont.)  

Year in which street acquired present name  c. 1992 

Sources of information 
Andrew Ward, from information the Burnside Library Local History Collection. 

 

Treacy Street  Tusmore 

Origin of present name 
Named after Edward Treacy. 

In 1889 five acres of land south of the current Tusmore Park, between Stirling Street and 

Bakewell Street were leased to Edward Treacy, a dairyman, by the owners who were the South 

Australian Company.   For many years this was known as Tusmore Farm (named after a town in 

Oxfordshire, England) and Treacy was finally able to buy it for £500 at the beginning of the 20th 

century.  He also leased further land down to Greenhill Road for his farm.  Final subdivision and 

demolition of the farmhouse was in 1924. 

(For further information about Tusmore Farm and Tusmore House, see Tusmore Avenue.) 

Year in which street acquired present name  1924 

Sources of information 
Warburton, Elizabeth, The Paddocks Beneath, p. 89. 

 

Tregenza Close  Beaumont 

Origin of present name 
Named after the Tregenza family, or Travers Bartlett Clifford Tregenza. 

Travers Tregenza lived in Beaumont for many years and was a member of the Burnside 

Council from 1956 to 1967, Alderman from 1967 to 1969 and Acting Mayor for a short period from 

the end of 1968 till just before his death in March 1969. 

(See also Travers Drive, Beaumont.) 

Year in which street acquired present name  1978 

Sources of information 
Andrew Ward, from information in the Burnside Library Local History Collection. 
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Treloar Avenue  Kensington Park 

Origin of present name 
Named after Charles Hextall Treloar (1866-1940), partner in Jackman & Treloar (land 

developers) from 1907 to after 1935. 

Year in which street acquired present name  Probably in the 1920s 

Sources of information 
South Australian Directory, 1920 (an advertisement for Jackman & Treloar, agents for the 

following estates: Tranmere, Toorak, Leabrook, Forest Gardens and Collingwood.) 

Warburton, Elizabeth, The Paddocks Beneath, pp. 248-250. 

Geoffrey Treloar, grandson of Charles Treloar. 

 

Trevorten Avenue  Glenunga 

Origin of present name 
Trevorten is the name of a town in Cornwall, England. 

This road was named in memory of the Cornish mother of Albert Selman Conrad (1868-

1946). 

In 1847, Daniel Ferguson a Scotsman, purchased eighty acres in this vicinity.  He 

established a farm which he called Glenunga (near to the glen) and built himself a substantial house 

Glenunga House.  Ferguson was a prominent member of the local community, serving on Councils 

and local committees.  

 In 1893 Albert Conrad purchased twenty four acres of the farmland between Glenunga 

Avenue and Fowlers Road and in 1912 built a house for himself on what is now Bethune Avenue.    

Members of the Ferguson family continued living in Glenunga House until the final member to live 

there died in 1919 and the house was sold to Conrad.  In 1922 he demolished Glenunga House and 

subdivided the remaining land into 75 allotments, subsequently naming his own house Glenunga 

House.   

Amongst other notable buildings designed by Conrad were the Waterfall Gully kiosk and 

the Ridge Park Memorial on Glen Osmond Road. 

In 1999 the owner of (the second) Glenunga House Mr Lindsay Scott, architect, demolished 

the house and commenced the construction of four courtyard homes on the site. 

Year in which street acquired present name  1912 

Sources of information 
Warburton, Elizabeth, The Paddocks Beneath, p. 144. 

Advertiser, 26 Nov. 1998, letter to the editor from Judith Heaven. 

Judith Heaven, great great grand-daughter of Daniel Ferguson. 
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Trust Lane   Eastwood 

Earlier name(s) if different from present name 
None. 

Origin of earlier name 
When the suburb was laid out this was an unnamed night cart lane. 

Origin of present name 
Named after the Electricity Trust of South Australia. 

Trust Lane was the service lane to the ETSA head office which was on the adjacent site 

from 1962 to 1994 when it moved to 1 Anzac Highway.  Previously the house Hauteville had 

occupied this site. 

(See also Hauteville Terrace, Eastwood.) 

Year in which street acquired present name  1962 

Sources of information 
Warburton, Elizabeth, The Paddocks Beneath, p. 266. 

 

Tudor Street  Dulwich 

Origin of present name 
Probably named after the English Royal House of Tudor (16th century). 

Other local connections with British royalty are (possibly) Stuart Road and Albert Street and 

the adjacent part of Fullarton Road which was originally called Victoria Avenue. 

(See also those streets mentioned.) 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of Information 

Lane, Peter, information in possession of Burnside Library Local History Collection. 

 

Turf Lane   Eastwood 

Earlier name(s) if different from present name 
None. 

Origin of earlier name 
When the suburb of Eastwood was laid out this was an unnamed night cart lane.  The 

Burnside Council later decided that the lanes should have names so that they could be more easily 

identified. 

Origin of present name 
Named after the Turf Hotel. 

The Turf Hotel was on the east corner of the junction of Glen Osmond Road and Greenhill 

Road. It was built in 1849 and the first licensee was Mr J. Chanter.  The hotel was so named 

because it was popular with race horse owners and trainers. 

In the 1870s it was renamed the Parkside Hotel.  The building was demolished in the 1990s 

and has since been a Sizzler steak house, Lone Star Steakhouse & Saloon in 1998, and Kentucky 

Fried Chicken. 

Year in which street acquired present name  1998 

Sources of information 
Richard House. 

Warburton, Elizabeth, The Paddocks Beneath, pp. 266-268. 
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Tusmore Avenue  Leabrook, Tusmore 

Earlier name(s) if different from present name 
Eastry Street. 

Origin of earlier name 
The northern end was originally named Eastry Street by J. E. Moulden after Eastry in Kent, 

England. His country seat Statenborough House was near Eastry.    

When the street was extended through part of the Tusmore estate during subdivision in 

1912, the whole road was renamed Tusmore Avenue. 

Origin of present name 
Named after the town of Tusmore in Oxfordshire, England. 

William Rogers migrated from Tusmore in about 1848 and established Tusmore Farm on 

Section 291 which is west of Tusmore Avenue.  After his death in 1854 his wife and daughters 

Caroline and Selina lived in Tusmore House which originally stood just south of First Creek and 

east of the bend on Tusmore Avenue.  The bend in the road just south of the creek was to enable the 

road to clear the existing tennis court.  The large gum trees at the end of the gardens of the houses 

on the west side of the road extend to Greenhill Road and formed an avenue for the driveway to the 

house.  The original gateposts that stood at the end of the drive are now located in Tusmore Park. 

Year in which street acquired present name  1912 

Sources of information 
Warburton, Elizabeth, The Paddocks Beneath, pp. 64, 86, 88. 

Private information from John Clark.  

 

Tyler Street   Magill 

Origin of present name 
Named after members of the Tyler family who were early Magill residents.   

They were members of the Magill Baptist Church and burials in the Jackson Street 

Cemetery include Henry Robert Tyler d. 29.10.1905 and Alfred Henry Tyler d. 8.7.1911.  Seven 

other Tylers were also buried there later. 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 
 Sandra Lachlan. 
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